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From: James A. McGee fjmcgée@‘iampabéy.rr.com}
Sent:  Wednesday, August 11, 2004 12:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fi.us _
Subject: PEF Rate Schedule PPS-1, 2004 Annual Report

This electronic filing is made by
James A. McGee
P.0. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 235755
727-620-51864
james.mcgee@pgnmail.com

Docket No. None (undocketed)
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida.
Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached document for filing is Frogress Energy’s
Premier Power Service, Rate Schedule PPS-1;
Annual Report for 12 months ending July 31, 2004,

including a filing letter.
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3 Progress Energy JAMES A. MCGEE

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
ffj GRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

RIGINAL

August 11, 2004

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca S. Bayé, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Premier Power Service, Rate Schedule PPS-1;
Annual Report for 12 months ending July 31, 2004.

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Pursuant to Order No. 01-1648-TRF-EI, issued August 13, 2001 in Docket
No. 010373-E], enclosed for filing as an undocketed matter is the subject Annual
Report of Progress Energy Florida.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

s/ James A. McGee

JAM/sce
Enclosure

DUCUMENT KUMBEER-DATI
100 Central Avenue (33701) 0 Post Office Box 14042 (33733) [I St. Petersburg, Florida 8 L} 2 AUG | |2
Phone: 727.820.5184 [ Fax: 727.820.5519 [ Email: james.mcgee@pgnmail.com Lo/ ©
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A2 Progress Energy

Premier Power Service Rider, Rate Schedule PPS-1

2004 Annual Report
Reporting Period 12 months ending July 31, 2004
Cumulative revenues received under executed Premier Power Serivce Contracts $233,516
Number of executed Premier Power Serivce Contracts’ 3
Amount of generation installed’ 4,950 kW

Note 1: Totals include one Service Contract for 1,500 kW of generation scheduled to be placed in
service during the first quarter of 2005.



